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Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 4% Annual Report of your Company for the

financial vear ended 31* March, 2021.

FINANCIAL RESULTS (STANDALONE)

Amount in Rs.
| Revenue from Operation 1,081,196,007 1,374.917.943
| Other Income 2,147,591 1,225,262

Total Revenue 1,083,343,598 1,376,143,205
Profit before Interest, Tax and Depreciation 34,061,363 28,629,475
| Less: Interest ! 213,825 418,557
| Less: Depreciation 1,768,144 453.040
Profit before tax | 32,079,394 27,757,878
Less: Tax expense ' 9,304,623 7.804,168
| Profit / (Loss) after Tax | 22,774,771 19,953,710
Add: Opening balance inP & L | 29,223,232 9.269,522
Less: Adjustment relating to fixed assets Nil Nil
Amount available for appropriation 51,998,003 29,223,232
[Closing balance in the statementof P.& L 00 |10 1 51,098,003 | 000 129,223,232

OVERVIEW OF COMPANY'’S FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the year under review the company made a Profit of Rs. 22,774,771/- (Previous year:
Profit Rs. 19,953,710) afier tax in its Fourth year of operation, The Company has recorded total
revenue of Rs. 1,083,343,598 /- (Previous Year: Rs. 1,376,143,203).

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend on the equlty shares of the Company
for the year under review,

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

Your Company does not propose to transfer any amount to general reserve for the financial year
2020-21.
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STATE OF AFFAIRS AND CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

Company is engaged in the business of selling all kind of electronic equipments and other
household items. There is no Change in the nature of the business of the Company done during

the year,

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION

OF THE COMPANY AND EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
from the end of the financial year to which these financial statements relate on the date of this

report,
PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the financial year 2020-21, your company has not accepted any deposit within the
meaning of section 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with Companies

(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
EMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are not applicable to the Company.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the Financial Year 2020-21, the Company held 5 meetings of the Board of Directors and
the intervening gap between the two meetings was within the period as prescribed under the

companies Act, 2013, which is summarized below.
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNAL

Appointment of Director

None of the director of the company has appointed during the financial year.
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Resignation of Director
None of the director of the company has resigned during the financial year.
During the year 2020-21 following person were directors: -
I. Mr. Rakesh Kumar Mittal (DIN- 06760395).
2. Mr. Amarchand Agarwal (DIN-07849856),
3. Mr. Nitesh Agarwalla  (DIN- 07468522).
No Director is required to retire by rotation in the ensuing Annual General Meeting since the

company is not covered under the ambit of sub section 6(a) of Section 152.

RECEIPT OF ANY COMMISSION BY MANAGING DIRECTOR OR WHOLE TIME
DIRECTOR FROM THE COMPANY OR FROM ITS HOLDING COMPANY

The Company has not appointed any Director as Managing Director or Whole Time Director.

However, all the Directors are working on whole time basis for the company. No Director has
received any commission from the Company.

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

The Company, being a private company not covered under Section 197 of the Companies Act,
2013,

However, the company paid Rs. 4,236,047/- as remuneration to its Directors.
DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company was not required to appoint Independent Director under Section [49(4) read with
Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, Hence, no

declaration has been obtained.

STATUORY AUDITORS AND AUDIT REPORT

The Board of Directors ratified the appointment of M/s S 1 G M A C & CO., Chartered
Accountants, Gurgaon, Haryana (Firm Registration No. 116351W) as Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold the office from the date of appointment to the conclusion 6" Annual General
Meeting expected to be held in the year 2023,

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Auditors’ Report which require any
clarification/ explanation. The notes on financial statements are self-explanatory, and needs no
further explanation.
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COST AUDITOR

Provisions related to Cost Audit are not applicable to the company as the company is not engaged

in manufacturing business.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Provisions related to Secretarial Audit under Section 204 are not applicable to the Company.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Extract of Annual Return as required under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 arEd
rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, in Form MGT-9 is

annexed herewith for your kind perusal and information. (Annexure: 1)

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS.

During the financial year 2020-21, your Company has not entered into transactions as defined
under section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Specification of
Definitions Details) Rules, 2015 which may have any potential conflict with the interest of the

company at large.

Material transactions with related parties as defined under section 2(76) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Specification of Definitions Details) Rules, 2015 are disclosed in
Form AOC-2 pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. (Refer Annexure: 3)

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

(PREVENSION, PROHIBITAION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has in place a system to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment
in line with requirements of the sexual Harassment of women at the workplace (Prevention,

Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.

Following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the
year under review.

Number of complaints received —-NIL, Number of complaints disposed off: NA

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

During the_ financial year 2020-21, your Company has not granted any loans, given guarantees
and made investments as defined under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the

Companies (Meetings of Board and its Power) Rules, 2014,

For Aspire & Innovative Advertising Rl Ltd, .
For Aspire & Innovative Adverlising Pvt. Ltd,
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PARTICULAR OF EMPLOYEES

None of the employee of the Company has received any remuneration exceeding the limit as
stated in rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014,

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION
AND PROTECTION FUND

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years.
Therefore, there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and
Protection Fund (IEPF).

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION
143 (12) OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL

GEOVERNMENT

There were no frauds as reported by the Statutory Auditors under sub-section 12 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 along with Rules made there-under other than those which are
reportable to the Central Government.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL
MECHANISM

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Your Company recognizes that risk is an integral part of business and is committed to managing
the risks in a proactive and efficient manner. Your Company periodically assesses risks in the
internal and external environment, along with the cost of treating risks and incorporates risk
treatment plans in its strategy, business and operational plans.

There are no risks which in the opinion of the Board threaten the existence of your Company.

COMPLIANCE WITH LISTING AGREEMENT

The Company is not listed on any of the Stock Exchange. Hence, there is no requirement for the
compliance of listing norms,

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON

ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, are not applicable to the Company.

For Aspire & Innovalive Advertising PV Ltd, ForAspre & Innovat Avetisng L
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE OUTGO:

Conservation of energy, technology absorption: Our operations are not energy intensive.
However, significant measures are taken to reduce energy consumption by using energy efficient
computers and by purchasing energy efficient equipment, Since the Company does not own any
manufacturing facility, the other particulars regarding conversion of energy and technology
absorption stipulated in provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not applicable.

Foreign exchange earnings and outgo: The Company's main line of business is mainly to
produce and sell all kind of electronic equipments. Thus, during the year, the total foreign

exchange earned and used as below:
(Amounts in IN.

Particulars From April 1, 2020 to

March 31,2021
Eaming Nil
Expenses Nil

DETAILS ON_INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS RELATED TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Your Company has put in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements, some of which are outlined below:

Your Company has adopted accounting policies which are in line with the Accounting Standards
prescribed in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 that continue to apply under
Section 133 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, to
the extent applicable. These are in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in
India. Changes in polices, if any, are approved in consultation with the Auditors.

The Management periodically reviews the financial performance of your Company against the
approved plans across various parameters and takes necessary action, where ever necessary.

SIGNIFICANT / MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

There are no significant/material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
impacting the going concern status of your company and its operations in future.

Far Aspire & lnnovative Advertising PvL, Lty,
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DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY, ASSOCIATE COMPANY AND JOINT
VENTURE

Company does not have any Subsidiary Company, Associate Company or Joint Venture during
the year.

CHANGES IN SHARES CAPITAL

The Company has not issued any share capital during the year.

GENERAL

a. Your Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.
b. Your Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.
¢. Your Company has not issued any Bonus Shares during the year under review.

d. Your Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021, the applicable
accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule III to the Act, have been
followed and there are no material departures from the same;

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgment’s and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021 and of the Profit/Loss of the
Company for the period ended on that date;

c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis;

e) The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively and

f) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and are operating effectively.

Advertisity Pyl Lid, For Aspire & innovative Adverlising Pt Lid.
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Your Directors wish 1o convey their gratitude and place on record their appreciation for all the
cmployees at all levels for thelr hard work, solidanity, cooperation and dedication during the yedr

Your Directors sincerely convey their appropnistion t shareholders, customer, vendors, bankers,
husiness nssoclates, regulatory snd government suthorities for their continued suppor

Date: Sept 10, 2021
Place; New Delhi
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Mr. Nitesh Agarwalla r. Rakesh Kumar Mirtal
(Director) (Dhrector)
(DIN: 07464522 ) (DIN 66760395

Annexure | — Extract of Annual Return Form MGT-9
Annexure-2 - Changes in Statement of Equity
Annexure-3 - Extract of Related Panty disclosure Form AOC-2



ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN-U52601DL2017PTC321445

Registered Office: B-15, South Anarkali, Opposite Preet Vihar,

Parwana Road, Mausham Vihar, Delhi-110051
Ph: +0124-2213055

E-mail: nitesh@aspireinnovate.in
PAN-AAPCAB720K

ANNEXURE - |

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial year ended on 31.03.2021

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &

Administration) Rules, 2014.

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

U52601DL2017PTC321445

Registration Date

31/07/2017

Name of the Company

Aspire & Innovative Advertising Private Limited

Category/Sub-category of the Company

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES /
NON-GOVERNMENT COMPANY

Address of the  Registered  office

B - 15, South Anarkali, Opposite Preet Vihar Parwana
Road, Mausam Vihar, East Delhi -110051

Vi

Country Name

INDIA

vii

Country Code

IND

viii

Telephone with STD area Cade no.

0124- 2213055

ix

Fax Number

X

Email Address

nitesh{@aspireinnovate.in

Xi

Website, If any

xii

Name of the Police Station having jurisdiction
where the Registered office is situated

Geeta colony Police station - [ 10031

xiii

Whether listed company

No

XIv

Name, Address & contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

Not Applicable

IL

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY ——

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total tunover of the company shall be stated

Sl. No.

Name and Description of main products / services

NIC Code of the
Product/service

% to total turnover |
of the company

Electronic Equipments

47594 100%

115

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Sl. No

Name and Address of the

Cotity CIN/GLN

Applicable
Section of
Companies Act,
2013

Holding/
Subsidiary /
Associate

% of Shares
Held

For Aspire & lnnovalive Mﬁrerﬁsiggm

@‘/

~
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Director
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[j Not Applicable

[v. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of T
i) Category-wise Share Holding

otal Equity)

No. of Shares held at the end of the | %
ear [As on 31/03/2021] Change
Total 9% of |during
Total |the year|
Shares

No. of Shares held at the beginning of
the year [As on 01/04/2020]
Dem | Physical | Total % of |Demat| Physica

at Total 1
Shares -

Category of
Shareholders

A. Promoter’s

(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF — 10,000 10,000 | 100% | — | 10,000 10,000 | 100% | Nil |
b) Central Govt — == =
c) State Govi(s) gy - =
d) Bodies Corp. = = -
e) Banks / FI — e o il
f) Any other — == —
Sub Total (A)(1) — 10,000 10,000
(2) Foreign
a) NRIs- | — a— — — —
Individuals
b) Other | — -— == = -
Individuals
¢) Bodies Corp. =
d) Banks/FI s —
e) Any Other —_— —_
Sub Total (A)(2) - —_—
Total — 10,000 | 10,000 | 100% | — | 10,000 | 10,000 | 100% Nil
shareholding  of
Promoter (A)(1) +
(A)2)

— — — —

B. Public
Shareholding

|. Institutions

a) Mutual | — —_ — —_ P~ i i i
Funds/UTI
b) Banks / FI —_ — -— —_ e o= i i
c) Central Govt — — — —_ — = == -
d) State Govt(s) — . = — = = — : =

F Of.aépjri k L"lﬁﬂ'l.n’j'u'e hdvert :'ﬂg P L For Asgl
" ® Ee‘rm&iﬂﬂﬂ'fah"EAm'Efﬁ in Pv
sl 9L Lid,
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[e) Venture Capital [ —

Funds
f) Insurance | — — — -— —_ -— -—
Companies

g Flls
h) Foreign Venture | — —- - - -— - -
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify) - - — — -
Sub-total (B)(1):- — -- - -— -

2. Non-
Institutions

| a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian — - - — =
ii) Overseas —_ == s s - =
| b) Individuals — = o = -
i) Individual | — = = o
shareholders
holding  nominal
share capital upto
Rs. | lakh

i) Individual | — — — — fr
shareholders
holding  nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh

¢) Others (specify) - -
Sub-total (B)(2):- — — o=
Total Public | — —
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

C. Shares held by | — — — i s
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total | — 10,000 10,000 | 100% | — | 10,000

(A+B+C)

i

i

10,000 | 100% | Nil

For Aspire & [nnovalive AdvertisimyPv. Lid. ForAspire & Innovalive Adverisng Py 1
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ii) Shareholding of Promoter-
SN Shareholder’s Name | Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the % change
the year (As on 01/04/2020) year (As on 31/03/2021) in share
holding
No. of %of |% ofShares| No.of | % oftotal |% of Shares|qyring the
Shares total Pledged/ | Shares | Sharesof | Pledged/ | year
Shares [encumbered the |encumbered
of the to total company | to total
company shares shares ]
| | Amarchand 500 5% NIL 500 5% | NI NIL
Agarwal
2 | Rakesh Kumar 500 5% NIL 500 5% NIL NIL
Mittal
3 | Nitesh Agarwalla 9,000 90% NIL 9,000 50% NIL NIL
iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change):
Increase Cumulative
Sr. , 5 / Shareholding during
No || Shetehalders Sharcholding pate | P8 | Reason the year
Natos sy (01/04/2020)
sharelio to 31/03/2021)
Iding
No. of
Shares at the %of
Beginning o ¢
oy | o o %
(01/04/2020 of the Share s
)/ el;ci :rf the Comps s Gompans;
@1/os021 | W
)
AT THE BEGINNING OF THE
YEAR
| Amarchand 500 5% | e 500 5%
Agarwal
Rakesh Kumar 0 .
2 Mittal 500 5% = 500 59
For Aspiro & Innovalive Advertising@vt Lid.

Diractor

For Aspire & Innovative Advertising PL Lid,
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3 | Nitesh Agarwalla 9,000 90% |- --- - 9,000 90%
CHANGES DURING THE YEAR
l Amarchand L N L - .
Agarwal
3 Rakesh Kumar . N . . . . o
Mittal
3 Nitesh Agarwalla | - — = o o i -
AT THE END OF THE YEAR
1 Artiaschand 500 % |- - — 500 5%
Agarwal
Rakesh Kumar 7 Do . o
2 Mittal 500 5% 500 5%
3 Nitesh Agarwalla 9,000 90% | --- -—- - 9,000 90%

iv)
GDRs and ADRs):

For Aspire & Innovalive Advertising PV L.

@%nedur

For Aspire & Innovative Adverlising PvL Ltd,
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Director
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Sr. Shareholder’s Shareholding Date Increase/ | Reason Cumulative
No Name . Shareholding during
(Decrease) in the year (01/04/2020
shareholding to 31/03/2021)
No. of Shares % of No.of | % oftotal
at the total Shares shares of
Beginning of | shares of the
the year the Company
(01/04/2020) | Compan
/ end of the y
year
(31/03/2021)
v) Shareholding of Directors and KMP:
Cumulative
; Shareholding during the
Shareholding year (01/04/2020 to
31/03/2021)
No. of Increa
Shares at se/
Sr. Name of the (Decre
No. Director Beginning | %of total Date ase) in Resson -
- % of total
of the year | shares of shareh No. of shares of the
(01/04/20 the olding Shares Compeny
20)/end | Company P
of the year
(31/03/20
21)
AT THE BEGINNING OF THE
YEAR
Amarchand
N garwal 500 % = - - 500 5%
Rakesh Kumar
2 Mittal 500 5% - - — 500 5%
Nitesh
3 Agarwalla 9000 90% -—- -—- . 9000 90%
CHANGES DURING THE
YEAR

For Asplrs & lnnovative Advertising PvL Ltd.
e For Asplre & Innovative Adverlising Pvi Ltd,

; ~Ad A
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| Amarchand | = — = e - =
Agarwal
5 Rakesh Kumar | . e — == = e
Mittal
3 Nitesh . -~ . . — — —
Agarwalla
AT THE END OF THE YEAR
| Amarchand 500 5% . . . 500 5%
Agarwal
Rakesh Kumar 0 = = 500 5%
2 Mittal 500 5%
Nitesh o . cin - 9000 90%
3 Agarwalla 9000 90% J
red to appoint any Key Managerial

As per requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 Company is not requi

For Aspire & lnnovative Advertising Pvt Lid,

Personnel.
V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Secured Loans
(excluding Unsecured Total
Particulars deposits) Loans Deposits Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year (as on 01/04/2020)
i) Principal Amount 419,169 3,500,000 = 3,919,169
ii) Interest due but not paid ——— 165,550 165,550
iii) Interest accrued but not due - . —_— o
Total (i-+ii+iii) 419,169 3,665,550 = 4,084,719
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
- —
: gd:um.n 1,602,263 8,870,000 10,472,263
eduction 265,892 8,700,550 8,966,442
Net Change 1,336,371 169,450
; 1,505,821
Indebtedness at the end of the financial
year (31/03/2021)
N Princi
i) incipal Amount 1,755,540 3,835,000 5,590,540

| ii) Interest due but not paid

a

Nir-~tap

For Aspire & lnnovalive Advertising Pt Lid.

e

Director
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‘ iii) Interest accrued but not due

‘ Total (i+ii+iii)

1,755,540 3,835,000

5,590,540

V1.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

S.

Particulars of

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Additional Director

Total Amount

No.

Remuneration

Amarchand

Rakesh Kumar -~
Agarwal

Mittal

Nitesh
Agarwalla

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per
provisions contained
in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Aclt,

1,100,000 1,100,000

2,036,047

4,236,047

1961

(b) Value of
perquisites w's 17(2)
Income-tax Act,

1961

(c) Profits in lieu of
salary under section
17(3) Income- tax

Act, 1961
Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify...

Others, please

specify
Total (A)

1,100,000 1,100,000

2,036,047

4,236,047

Ceiling as per the
Act

B. Remuneration to other directors

1. Independent Directors:

Name of Director

Fee for attending
Board/Committee Meeting

Commission

Others

Total

For Aspira & lnnavative Advertising PvL Lid.

A

For Aspire & lnnovative Advertising PvL Lid,

S

Dir=ctor

Director




2. Non-F

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIA

" Name of Director

* Direetors’ Remuneration

ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN-U52601DL2017PTC321445

Registered Office: B-15, South Anarkall, Opposite Preet Vihar,

xecutive/Promoter Directors:

parwana Road, Mausham Vihar, Delhi-110051

Ph: +0124-2213055

€-mall: nitesh@aspireinnovate.in
PAN-AAPCA8720K

Total

Fee for attending
Board/Committee Mecting

Commission

Others *

I E——

L PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / MANAGER /

WTD.
SN | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
- CEO Cs CFO Total
1| Gross salary
(n) Salary as per provisions contained in . . . -
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 ]
(b) Value of perquisites ws 17(2) Income-lax . . . .
Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) . . . .
Income-tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option G v il
3 | Sweat Equity eE = = e
4 | Commission =5 o —
- as % of profit s 2o — =
- others, specify... e = s -
5 | Others, please specify i i . -
Total - — — =
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty / | Authority Appeal made,
Companies | Description Punishment / [RD /NCLT/ if any (give
Act Compounding fees | COURT] Details)
imposed
A, COMPANY
Penalty e - i — -
Punishment ~e - . =

For Asplm & Innavalive Advertising Py LUd.

b

RN EY

For Asplra & Innovative Adverlising PeL Lid.

pat-ad o

[RIE
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Compounding = o aeie
B. DIRECTORS

[ Penalty =
r Punishment —
Cumpoundlng —

|
|
-

C. OTHER OFFICERs IN DEFAULT

Punishment - - | 4 =
Compounding = —

)RS OF

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTC
limited

Aspire & lnnovation Advertising Private
For Aspire & innovalive Advarfising P LKL for Assrn b acatin A Pl

4»«7,/“, Ry

Mr. Nitesh Agarwalla Mr. Rllu-sh kumar “ilul

Date: Sept 10, 2021 (Director) ‘ { Director)
Place: New Delhi (DIN- 07468522) (DIN 06760395)

Penalty — = . B i N
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ANNEXURE -2
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Pursuant to Section 2 (40) & 129 of the Companies Act, 2013
S.NO. | PARTICULARS AMOUNT
A EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 1,00,000
B INCREASE IN SHARE CAPITAL THROUGH: -
BONUS ISSUE NA
PRIVATE PLACEMENT NA
C DECREASE IN EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL THROUGH:-
BUY BACK NA
FORFEITURE NA
D A+B-C 100,000

Date: Sept 10, 2021
Place: New Delhi

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
Aspire & Innovation Advertising Private limited

For Aspire & lnovative Advertising Py Ld. For Aspire & hnovalive Advertising PV LId.
b M&

Director Director

Mr. Nitesh Agarwalla Mr. Rakesh kumar Mittal

(Director) (Director)

(DIN: 07468522)

(DIN: 06760395)
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ANNEXURE -3

Form NO. AOC-2
(Pursuant to Clause (h) of sub section (3) of section 134 of the act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

DETAILS REGARDING RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

AS PER THE PROVISIONS OF SECTON 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

1.

Name(s) Nature of | Duration | Salient terms of Date(s) of Arpount—’ Date of

of the | contracts/arrang | of  the | the contracts or approval by paid as | Special

related ementtransactio | contracts | arrangements  OF the Board, if at_:!vances Resolution

party and | ns / transactions any: L ifany: | wsl88

nature of arrangem | including the

relationshi ents/trans | value, if any:

p actions

NIL

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

Duration of | Salient terms of | Date(s) of | Amount | Date of

Name(s) of | Nature of
the related | contracts/ | the contracts the contracts or

approval by | paid as | Special |
party and | arrangeme | / arrangements O :
|

the Board, if | advances | Resolution
, ifany: ws188

nature of | nUtransact | arrangement | transactions any:
relationship | ions s/transaction | including the
s value, if any:
NIL
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
Aspire & Innovation Advertising Private limited
For Aspire & lnovalive Advertising VL. Lid. For Aspire & Innovalive Advertising Pt Ltd.
.#Jgsb,_r] L Q\ ;\2}
Director Direclor
Date: Mr. Nitesh Agunva“a Mr. Rakesh kumar Mittal
ate: Sept 10, 2021 (Director) (Director)

Place: New Delhi (DIN: 07468522) (DIN: 06760395)




ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN US2601D1L 20020102 1Aa%

Registered Office 0% South Anarkall, Opposite Preet Vihar,
Parwana Road, Mausam Vihar, Dalhi 1100% 1
o124 2211045,

1 mall nitesh@asplreinnovate in
PAN-AAPCARZ UK

Date Septemben 10 20N

TO WHOM SO EVER 1T MAY CONCERN

Mis st certify  that N/s Asplre & Innovative  Advertising  Private Limited (CIN-

US26010L 201 7PTCA2144%) having reghsterod office at 1% South Anarkall, Opposite Proet Vihar,
Parwana Road, Mausam Vihar, Delhi 1100% 1 has following shareholders as on March 11 2021

S, Nameof  Father's Address Follo | Type of | Number | Par Value
~ No. | Shareholder | Name No Shares | of Shares J
1 Nitexh Naresh L4011, GPL o Eden 1 Lquity | 'l.[?(l(l’ s 10/
Aganwalla Kumat | Helghts, Sector 70, ! |
Agarwalla Gutugram, Haryana
4 | | 122100 ]
2 Rakesh Amarchand | 194, Village 2 Laulty 500 fs, 10/-
Numar Aganwal | Karmatand, |
| Nigeal Bhelwatant, J
Dhanbad,
Jharkhand-828307
3 | Amarchand | Mulchand 194, Village 1 Cquity 500 Rs. 10/
Aganwval Aganwal Karmatand,
' Budhsera,  Bokaro,

Jharkhand-828307

| S —

Total Pald-up Capltal: Rs. 1,00,000/- divided Into 10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

For Aspire & Innovative Advertising Private Limited
8 ouhe Adetiso PV L
For Asplre & lnovative Advertising PvL Lid

A,
Fet— - W W\

(
Dt -
Nitesh Agarwalla Rakesh Kumar Mittal
Director Director

DIN- 07468522 DIN- 06760395
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
To the Members and Auditor of Aspire & Innovative Advertising Private Limited

NOTICE is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the members of Aspire &
Innovative Advertising Private Limited shall be held on Saturday, the 20" day of November2021
at its registered office at B-15, South Anarkali, Opposite Preet Vihar, Parwana Road, Mausam
Vihar, Delhi -110051 at 11.00 A.M. to transact the following business(s):

ITEM NO.1: TO ADOPT FINAL ACCOUNTS OF THE COMPANY

and the Profit & Loss Account for

It is proposed to adopt Balance Sheet as on 3 Ist March 2021
Notes on Accounts, Directors’

the period ended 31st March 2021 along with the Annexures,
Report, Auditor’s Report.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Balance Sheet of the Company as on 31st March 2021 and the Profit
and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2021 along with the Annexures, Notes on

Accounts, Directors’ Report, Auditor’s Report hereby considered, approved and accepted.”

TO RE-APPOINT M/S S 1 G M A C & CO, CHARTERED
Y AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY

ITEM NO.2:
ACCOUNTANTS, NEW DELHI AS STATUTOR

M/sSIGM A C & Co., Chartered Accountants, Gurugram, Haryana (Firm Registration
Number 116351W) shall retire at the conclusion of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of
the Company and being eligible shown their willingness to continue as statutory Auditors of the
Company and given their consent and certificate as required w's 141 of the Companies Act, 2013
for re-appointment as statutory auditors of the Company for a period of 2 years starting from 4
AGM until the conclusion of the 6% AGM to be held in the year 2023, subject to ratification by

the Company at every AGM, if required.

Company has obtained from the Auditors, a certificate as required under Section 141 of the
Companies Act, 2013 to the effect that their re-appointment, if made would be within the limits
specified in the said section.

The Board, considered the qualification and experience of M/s S 1 G M A C & Co., Chartered
Accountants, Gurugram, Haryana (Firm Registration Number 116351W) and is of the opinion

that it is commensurate with the size and operations of our company. It also considered the
certificate which included the pending proceedings against them before ICAl and other

authorities,

For Aspie & nnovative Advertsing P L0, For Aspire & Innovalive Advertising P LU,

Q. el

Direclor



|

ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-U52601DL2017PTC321445

Registered Office: B-15, South Anarkali, Opposite Preet Vihar,
Parwana Road, Mausam Vihar, Delhi-110051

Ph: +0124-2213055

E-mall: nitesh@aspireinnovate.in

PAN-AAPCA8720K

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without medification(s), the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 M/s
S1G M A C & Co., Chartered Accountants, Gurugram, Haryana (Firm Registration Number
[16351W), the retiring Auditors, be and hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion
of the 6™ AGM (appointment for the balance period of 2 years) of the Company to be held in the
year 2023 (subject to ratification of their re-appointment at every AGM, if required), at such
remuneration and fees for other professional service as may be mutually decided by the any one
of the Director and statutory auditors along with reimbursement of out of pocket expenses.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Nitesh Agarwalla (DIN- 07468522) or Mr. Rakesh
Kumar Mittal (DIN- 06760395), Director of the Company, be and is hereby authorized to sign
and file a notice in Form ADT-1, if required, with the registrar about the appointment within 15
Days of the Annual General Meeting in respect of appointment of MsS1GMAC & Co,
Chartered Accountants, Gurugram, Haryana (Firm Registration Number | 16351W), as Statutory

Auditors of the company.”
ITEM NO.3: TO REGULARISATION OF MR. RINKU AGARWALLA AS DIRECTOR
OF THE COMPANY

It is proposed to regularize Ms Rinku Agarwalla as Director of the Company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Ms Rinku Agarwalla as Director of the Company hereby considered,
approved and accepted.”

By Order of the Board of Directors

For Aspire & Innovative Advertising Private Limited
For Aspire & Innovalive Adverbising Pyt Lid.

Al b

(Nitesh Agarwalla)
Director

Place: New Delhi (DIN: 07468522)

Date ; 14-10-2021

For Aspire & Innovalive Advertising Pyt Lid.
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Notes:

1. A member is entitled to attend and vote at the meeting and is entitled to appoint a proxy

to attend and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member.
2. The proxy form duly completed and signed should be deposited at the registered office

of the Company not less than 48 Hours before the meeting.
3. Explanatory Statement is attached as per Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, if

required.

For Aspire & Innovative Adverising PVt Lt For Asplre & Innovalive Advertsing PYL. Ltd.

> B

Director



SIGMAC&CO

Chartered Accountants

D3/102, Tulip Petals, Sector 89,

Gurugram, Haryana - 122505

M-9818 982759, Email- rajeev(@sigmac.co.in

Website: www.sigmac.co.in

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of M/s. Aspire & Innovative Advertising Private Limited

Report on the standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of M/s. Aspire & Tnnovative
Advertising Private Limited (“the Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and profit/loss and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention that the economic consequences/disruption as a result of COVID-19 pandemic,
which is impacting consumer demand, financial markets, commodity prices and inventory valuation.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter,

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting
policies, making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,



implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
in the “Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opimon, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as 1t appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”.



g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

1ii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For SIGMA C & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No 116351W

o O

Rajeev Gupta

Partner

M. No. 513388

UDIN: 21513388 AAAADZ6423

Place: Gurugram, Haryana
Date: September 10, 2021



Annexure A to the Auditor’s Report

The Annexure referred in our Report to the members of Aspire & Innovative Advertising Private
Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended March 31, 2021,

We report that:

(1) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets. Management of the Company physically verified fixed assets at
regular intervals and no material discrepancy is found. Title of all fixed assets of the Company are
held in the name of the Company.

(1) The Management conducted physical verification of its inventory on regular intervals and no
material discrepancy is noticed.

(iii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iii) of
the Order is not applicable.

(1v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not made any investment or provided any guarantee or securily in terms of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act. However, Company has given loan which is in compliance of provisions of section
186 of the Companies Act.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and accordingly, paragraph 3 (v) of the
Order is not applicable.

(vi) The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company. Thus
reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Value Added Tax, Service Tax,
Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise duty, Cess and other material statutory dues as
applicable with the appropriate authorities.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Value Added Tax, Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs
Duty, Excise duty, Cess and other material statutory dues as applicable in arrears as at March 31,
2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(¢) There were no material dues of Income Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Duty
of customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added tax as applicable that were not deposited by the Company
on account of dispute.

(vii) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of any loans or borrowings from any financial
institution, banks, government. Company has not issued any debentures.



(ix) The Company has not raised monies by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and
explanation given to us, term loans were applied by the Company for the purpose for which those are
received.

(x) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the year.

(x1) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act, if required.

(xi1) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a Nidhi company and hence paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly paid convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause 3 (xiv) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its
Directors and thus provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company. Hence paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934,

ForSIGM A C & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No 116351W

(Zapw
Rajeev Gupta

Partner

M. No. 513388

UDIN: 21513388AAAADZ6423

Place: Gurugram, Haryana
Date: September 10, 2021



Annexure B to the Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Aspire & Innovative
Advertising Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaming internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI").
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's Jjudgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with



generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For SIGMA C & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No 116351W

Rajeev Gupta

Partner

M. No. 513388 ﬂ/
UDIN: 21513388AAAADZ6423

Place: Gurugram, Haryana
Date: September 10, 2021



ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN NO-U52601DL2017PT'C321445

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2021

(Al amosunis are in Indian Kupees unless stated otberwise)

As at As at
s S NOTENo.  pparen 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
I. Equity and Liabilities
1. Shareholder's Fund
(a) Share Capital 1 100,000 100,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 51,998,003 29,223,232
Total Shareholder's Fund 52,098,003 29,323,232
2. Non Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings 3 1,755,540 419,169
(b) Other long Term Liabilities 71,000 71,000
(c) Long Term Provisions 933,768 549,300
Total Non Current Liabilities 2,760,308 1,039,475
3. Current Liabilities
(a) Short Term borrowings 3 3,835,000 3,665,550
(b) Trade payables
(A) Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises =
) Snconon Emcr;‘ms L 5,952,728 575,950
Total outstanding dues of Creditors ather
" than Micro Hntefpnses and Small Enterprises LI 1SHERAH
(c) Other Current Liabilities 7 62,425,442 39,444 447
(d) Short-term Provisions 8 4,290,901 3,356
Total Current Liabilities 294,348,198 179,872,917
Total Shareholder's Fund and Liabilities 349,206,509 210,235,624
II. Assets
4. Non Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipments and Intangible Assets 9
(1) Tangible Assets 3,118,141 1,445324
(1)) Intangible Assets 2,376,934
Total Property, Plant and Equipments 5,495,075 1,445,324
(b) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 564,728 273,048
(c) Long Term Loans and Advances 10 7,450,308 5,385,669
Total Non-Current Assets 13,510,111 7,104,041
5. Current Assets
(a) Current Investments 11 52,024 50,684,507
(b) Inventories 12 130,096,814 44,320,674
(¢) Trade Receivables 13 148,530,616 88,404,908
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 14 31,741,539 13,415,074
() Other current assets 15 25,275,405 6,246,420
Total Current Assets 335,696,398 203,131,583
Total Assets 349,206,509 210,235,624
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 25 & 23

nformanon

The accompanying notes 1 to 23 form an integral part of the financial statements.

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

ForSIGMA C & Co.

Chartered ~Acconniants

Firm Reg. No. 116351W

@W@ﬂ; ‘4\‘47%.(;

For Aspire & nnovatiy

For and on behalf of the Board

ve Adverfising Pvt. Ltd,

Director
Rajeev Gupta Nitesh Agarwalla Rakesh Kumar Mittal
Partner Director Director
M.No: 513388 DIN No: 07468522 DIN No: 06760395

Dare: September 10, 2021
Place: Gurugram, Haryana

Date: September 10, 2021
Place: Delhi



ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN NO-U52601DL2017PTC321445

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON MARCH 31, 2021

(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees unless stated otherwise)

PARTICULARS

Revenue

(a) Revenue from Operations
(b) Other Incomes

Total Revenue

Expenses
(a) Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
(b) Change i Inventories of Stock-in-Trade
(c) Employee Benefits Expenses
(d) Fmance Cost
(e) Depreciation and Amortisation
() Other Expenses
Total Expenses

Profit Before Tax
Tax Expenses
Current Tax Expense

Deferred Tax Expense / (Income)

NOTE No.

16
17

18
19
20
9

Profit/(Loss) for the year Transferred to Reserves and Surplus

Earnings Per Equity Share (EPES)
Basic and Diluted
Par value of equity shares

Weighted average number of equity shares considered in

calculating basic and diluted EPES

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information

22 823

For the Year from
April 1, 2020 to
March 31, 2021

1,081,196,007
2,147,501

For the Year from
April 1, 2019 to
March 31, 2020

1,374,917,943
1,225,262

1,083,343 598

1,376,143,205

823,509,318

941,202,712

(85,776,140) 10,963,561
16,812,374 15,348,232
213,825 418,557
1,768,144 453,040
294,736,683 379,999,225
1,051,264,204 1,348,385,327
32,079,394 27,757,878
9,596,303 7,590,328
(291,680) 213,840
22,774,771 19,953,710
2,277.48 1,995.37
10.00 10.00
10,000 10,000

The accompanying notes 1 to 23 form an integral part of the financial statements,

‘This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date

ForSIGM A C & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 116351W

For Aspire & Innovative Advert

For and on behalf of the Board

2rusing Pyt Ltd,
W\J éﬁl’l \“ﬁé{\/ 1L
Director
Rajeev Gupta Nitesh Agarwalla
Partner Director
M.No: 513388 DIN No: 07468522

Date: September 10, 2021
Place: Gurugram, Haryana

Date: September 10, 2021
Place: Delhi

Rakesh Kumar Mittal
Director
DIN No: 06760395



ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN NO-U52601DL2017PTC321445

CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT MARCH 31, 2021

(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees unless stated othernise)

As at As at
PARTICULARS NOTE March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
1. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit Before Tax and Extraordinary items 32,079,394 27,757,878
Add: Deprecianon 1,768,144 453,040
Interest Pard considered separately 213,825 418,557
Long Term Provisions 384,462 341,628
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 34,445,825 28,971,103
Adjustment for (increase)/ decrease in operating assets
Inventories (85,776,140) 10,963,561
T'rade & other Recervables (60,065,708) (45,985,330)
Other Current Assets (19,028,085) (751,944)
Adjustment for increase/ (decrease) in operating liabilities
Trade Payables & other Payables 87,037,291 22,207,573
Other Current habilities 22,980,995 28,878,859
Short Term Provisions 649 3,904,204
Cash Generated from Operating Activities (20,406,073) 48,248,086
Tax Pad 5,309,407 13,012,432
Cash Used (-)/ (+) Generated from Operating Activities (A) (25,715,480) 35,235,654
2.  Cash Flow from Investing Actvities
Acquasinon of Fixed Assets (5,817,895) (1,058,987)
Investment in Mutual Funds and Equity Shares 50,632,483 (37,965,317)
Long Term Loans and Advances (2,004,639) (5,302,409
Cash Used (-)/ (+) Generated for Investing Activities (B) 42,749,949 (44,326,713)
3. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceed from Long Term Borrowings 1,336,371 (181,729)
Proceed from Other Long Term Liabiliues - (309,000
Proceed from Short T'erm Borrowings 169,450 (7,298,050)
Interest pad on Borrowings (213,825) (418,557)
Cash Used (-)/ (+) Generated from Financing Activities (C) 1,291,996 (8,207,336)
Net Increase(+)/ Decrease (-) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)=(D) 18,326,465 (17,298,395)
Cash and Cash Equivalents Opening Balance (E) 13,415,074 30,713,469
Cash and Cash Equivalents Closing Balance (D+E) 31,741,539 13,415,074
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet
Balances with banks 27,232,273 11,295,874
Cash-on-Hand 4,509,266 2,119,200
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Year end) 31,741,539 13,415,074
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information 22&23

The accompanying notes 1 to 23 form an integral part of the financial statements.
This is the Statement of Cash Flow referred to in our report of even date

ForSIGMA C & Co.
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board

For Aspire & Innovative Advertising Pvt. Ltd. For Aspire & Innovative Advertising Pvt. Ltd,

el A !

Nitesh Agarwalla
Director

DIN No: 07468522

Firm Reg. No. 116351W

B piiph

Rajeev Gupta
Partner
M.No: 513388

Rakesh Kumar Mittal
Director

DIN No: 06760395

Date: September 10, 2021
Place: Gurugram, Haryana

Date: September 10, 2021
Place: Delhi



ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN NO-U52601D1.2017P'TC321445
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(AN anwonnts are in Indian Rupees unless stated othermwise)

As At
NOTE 1-SHARE CAPITAL March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Authorized
10,000 Equity Shares (Previous Year - 10,000 Equity Shares) of Rs. 10 each 100,000 100,000
Total 100,000 100,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
10,000 Equity Shares (Previous Year - 10,000 Equity Shares) of Rs. 10 each, fully paid up 100,000 100,000
Total 100,000 100,000

1.1 Terms and Rights attached to Equity Shares

1.1.(a). The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entided to one
vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors, if any, 1s subject
to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

LL(b). In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of the Equity Shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the

company, after distribution of all the preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion ta the number of Equity Shares held by the
Shareholder.

1.2 The details of each equity Shareholder holding more than 5% shares of the issued share capital:-

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
oL 3 - 0L TeQu1e
Name of the Shareholders Number of /'f issued Noniber o Chares /I: issued
Shares Shares Shares
Amarchand Agarwal 500 5.00% 500 5.00%
Rakesh Kumar Mittal 500 5.00% 500 5.00%
Nitesh Agarwalla 9,000 90.00% 9,000 90.00%
1.3 Statement of Changes in Equity:-
As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
: Number of 2
Particulars Amount Number of Shares Amount
Shares
At the beginning of the year 10,000 100,000 10,000 100,000
Issued during the year = ¥ 2 x
Outstanding at the end of the year 10,000 100,000 10,000 100,000
As At
NOTE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Surplus / (Deficit) - Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss Account

Balance at the beginning of the Year 20223252 9,269,522
Transferred from Statement of Profit and Loss during the year 22,774,771 19,953,710
Balance at the end of the Year 51,998,003 29,223,232

. ; For Aspire & Innovative Adverts
For Aspire & Innovative Advertising Pvt. Ltq, s i

el .

: Director
Director



NOTE 3 - LONG TERM BORROWINGS

As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Secured Loans from banks ( Refer point 8 of Note 23) 1,755,540 419,169
1,755,540 419,169
As At
NOTE 4 - OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
others (Unsecnred)
- Secusity Deposits 71,000 71.000
71,000 71,000
As At
NOTE 5 - LONG TERM PROVISIONS March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Employee Benefits
- Gratuity (refer note 19a) 817,595 434,876
- Compensated absences (refer note 19b) 116,175 114,450
933,768 549,306

NOTE 6 - SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Frons others ( other than bank)
- Related parties (Unsecured)
- Others (Unsecured)

NOTE 7 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

1,585,000 -
2,250,000 3,665,550
3,835,000 3,665,550
As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Statutory Dues (net) 5,023,647 5901,115

Liabilities for Expenses 42,230,890 27,070,766

Advance from Customer 15,170,905 6,472,506
Total 62,425,442 39,444,447

As At

NOTE 8 - SHORT TERM PROVISIONS March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Provision for Income Tax (net) 4,280,896 -

Employee Benefits

- Gratuity (refer note 192) 1,198 610

- Compensated absences (refer note 19b) 2,807 2,746
Total 4,290,901 3,356

For Aspire & Innovative Adverfising Pyt Ltd,

ety o

virector

For Aspire & Innovative Advertising Pvi. Ltd,

\ /'Jn ector



NOTE 10 - LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Security Deposits (Unsecured, Considered Good)

E LOan to ()l]ll’l"‘ (l?l]‘i(‘l‘l]f("(l! ('(}115‘[(]5‘1‘("(‘ B )(l(l)

Total

NOTE 11 - CURRENT INVESTMENTS

83,260 83,260
7,367,048 5,302,400
7,450,308 5,385,669

As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

- In Mutual Funds (Quoted)*
- In Equity Instruments (Quoted)#

Total

* At Cost. Market Value as on March 31, 2021 is INR Nil (Previous Year: INR 50,694,085).

s 50,611,468
52,024 753,039

52,024 50,684,507

# At Market Value. Cost of Equity Shares is INR 88,339 (Previous Year: INR 121,256). Provision for Diminution in value during the year is

INR 36,315 (Previous Year: INR 48,271).

NOTE 12 - INVENTORIES

As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Stock-in-Trade

Total

NOTE 13 - TRADE RECEIVABLES

130,096,814 44,320,674
130,096,814 44,320,674
As At
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Trade receivables (Outstanding for less than six months)

Unsecured, considered good 148,528,534 88,464,908
Other Trade receivables
Unsecured, considered good 2,082 -
Total 148,530,616 88,464,908
As At
NOTE 14 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Cash on Hand 4,509,266 2,119,200
Balance with Banks
- In Current Accounts 20,257,273 420,874
- In Fixed Deposit Accounts 6,975,000 10,875,000
Total 31,741,539 13,415,074

For Aspire & lnnovative Advertising Pvi. Ltd,

F el

Director

ForAspire & Innovative Advertising Pvt. Ltd,

Director



NOTE 15 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

As At

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Advance to Vendors and Employees (Unsecured, considered good)
Balance with Revenue Authorities

Accrued Interest on Fixed Deposits

Total

3,094,831 2,105,358
21,908,824 3,892,206
271,750 248,856
25,275,405 6,246,420

NOTE 16 - REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

For the Year from
April 1,2020 to
March 31, 2021

For the Year from
April 1, 2019 to
March 31, 2020

Revenue from Sales of Stock-in-Trade
Revenue from Services

Other operating revenues

950,313,836
130,882,171

1,246,049,011
126,050,057
2,817,975

Total

1,081,196,007

1,374,017,943

NOTE 17 - OTHER INCOME

For the Year from
April 1, 2020 to
March 31, 2021

For the Year from
April 1, 2019 to
March 31, 2020

Dividend Income
Interest on Fixed Deposits
Interest from others

Profit on sale of investments

Total

a 73,395
1,442,502 508,841
449,599 280,455
255,490 362,571
2,147,591 1,225,262

NOTE 18- CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE

For the Year from
April 1, 2020 to

For the Year from
April 1, 2019 to

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Inventory at the beginning of the year 44,320,674 55,284,235
Less: Inventory at the end of the year 130,090,814 44,320,674
Net Change (85,776,140) 10,963,561

NOTE 19- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

For the Year from
April 1, 2020 to

For the Year from
April 1, 2019 to

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Salaries and incentives 16,089,545 14,507 869
Staff Welfare Expenses 337,718 497,163
Other Employee Benetits 385,111 343,200
Total 16,812,374 15,348,232

For Aspre & nnovative Adverising Py, Lt

p I LN

For Aspire & Innovative Advertising Pyt Lid,

Director



19 a. Defined benefit plan
Gratuity

The Company has an untunded detined plan, viz. gratuity for its employees. Under the gratuity plan, every employee who has completed at

least five years of service gets a gratuity on departure (@ 15 days of last drawn salary for each completed year of service,

The assumptions used in accounting for gratuity plan arc sct out as below:

As At
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Discount rate 6.79% 7.66%
Salary escalation 8.00% 8.00%
Retirement age 60 years 60 years

The discount rate is generally based upon the market yields available on Government bonds at the accounting date relevant to currency of
benefit payments for a term that matches the liabilities. Salary growth rate is company’s long term best estimate as to salary increases & takes
account of inflation, seniority, promotion, business plan, HR policy and other relevant factors on long term basis as provided in relevant

accounting standard.

Amounts recognized in Profit & Loss Account

For the Year from For the Year from

April 1, 2020 to April 1, 2019 to

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Past service cost - -
Current service cost 345784 227,07
Interest cost 29,459 11,059
Net Acturial (Gain) / Loss 8,084 52,961
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & losses 383,307 291,111
Reconciliation of Present Value of Obligation

As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 818,793 435,486
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the period - -
Funded status / (Difference) (818,793) (435,486)
Excess of actual over estmated - -
Unrecognized actvarial (gains)/losses - -
Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet (818,793) (435,486)
Movement in the liability recognised in Balance Sheet

As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Opening Liability 435 486 144,375
Expense recognised during the year 383,307 291,111
Benetits Paid il .
Closing Liability 818,793 435,486

For Aspire & Innovative Advertising Pi. Ltd. For Aspire & Innovative Advertising Pyt Lt
AA"‘? r/\ L'
Director Director



Senstivity Analysis of defined benefit obligation

As At
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

A. Impact of change in discount rate

Present Value of the obligation at the end of the period 818,793 435,486
a. Impact due 10 increase of 0.50%0 (63,791) (34.824)
b. Impact due to decrease of 0.50% 70,456 38,500
B. Impact of change in salary increase

Present Value of the obligation at the end ot the period 818,793 435,486
a. Impact due o increase of 0.50% 69,290 37,854
b. Impact due to decrease of 0.50% (63,330) (34,597)

19 b. Compensated Absences

The Company has an untunded Compensated Absences plan. Under the plan, every emplovee is entitled to certain amount of leaves as per
company policy. Unavailed leaves at the end of Calender Year is either encashed or carried forward to next year upto a certain limit.
Unavailed leaves are encashable at the end of employment with the company.

The assumptions used in accounting for compensated absences are set out as below:

As At
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Discount rate 6.69% 7.66%
Salary escalation 8.00% 8.00%
Retirement age 60 years 60 years

The discount rate is generally based upon the market yields available on Government bonds at the accounting date relevant to currency of
benefit payments for a term that matches the liabilites. Salary growth rate is company’s long term best estimate as to salary increases & takes
account of inflation, seniority, promotion, business plan, HR policy and other relevant factors on long term basis as provided in relevant
accounting standard.

Amounts recognized in Profit & Loss Account

For the Year from For the Year from

April 1, 2020 to April 1, 2019 to

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Past service cost - -
Current service cost 51,886 56,085
Interest cost 7,921 4,986
Net Acturial (Gain) / Loss (58,003} (8,982)
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & losses 1,804 52,089
Reconciliation of Present Value of Obligation

As At

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 1,804 52,089

Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the period - -
Funded status / (Difference) (1,804) (52,089)
Excess ol actual over estimared = -
Unrecognized actuarial (gains)/losses = =

Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet (1,804) (52,089)

For Aspire & Innovative Advertising Pyt Ltd, For Aspire & Innovative Advertising Pt Lid,

—‘Aﬂ—lz_/l(, -

Director Director



Movement in the liability recognised in Balance Sheet

Opening Liability

Expense recognised during the year
Benetits Paid

Closing Liability

Senstivity Analysis of defined benefit obligation

A. Impact of change in discount rate

Present Value of the obligation at the end of the period
a. Impact due to increase of (.50%

b. Impact due to decrease of (1.50%

B. Impact of change in salary increase

Present Value of the obligation at the end of the period

a. Impact due to increase of 0.50%

b. Impact due to decrease ot 0.50%

As At
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
117,176 65,087
1,804 52,089
118,980 117,176
As At
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
118,980 17,176
(8.819) (8,800)
9,824 9,924
118,980 117,176
9,588 9,679
(8,791) (8,801)

For the Year from

For the Year from

NOTE 20- FINANCE COST April 1, 2020 to April 1, 2019 to
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Interest E};pcuse
-To Bank 136,096 254,612
- To Others 77,729 185,945
Total 213,825 418,557

(This space has been intentionally left blank)

For Aspire & Innovative Advertising P, Ltd,
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Director
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NOTE 21 - OTHER EXPENSES

For the Year from
April 1, 2020 to
March 31, 2021

For the Year from
April 1, 2019 to
March 31, 2020

Aundit Fees 857,000 958,000
Bad Debts Expenses 334,082 733572
Diminution in value of Investments 36,315 48217
Electricity and Water Expenses 56,602 58,915
Event Management Expenses - 1,165,787
Facilitation Fees and Commission Expenses 205,373,947 312,412,901
Insurance Expenses 502,449 351,555
Interest on Taxes and Penalties 415,502 596,086
Interest to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Suppliers 227.549 72.274
Lead Generation Expenses - 24,403,229
Legal and Professional Fees 2,094,682 1,743,328
Marketing Expenses 34,957,103 4,796,044
Miscellaneous Expenses 291,547 499 330
Otfice Expenses 434,060 143,935
Ottice and Warehouse Rent Expenses 600,428 507,188
Packing Material Expenses 9,558,395 113,808
Postage and Courier Expenses 2,718 14,483
Printing and Stationery Expenses 95,285 94,561
Rates and Taxes 136,657 329,124
Repair and Maintenance 574,614 887,583
Telephone and Internet Expenses 75,205 61,275
Training Expenses 10,952,104 3,429,295
Transportation Expenses 24,320,802 22,123,893
Travelling, Boarding and Lodging Expenses 2,859,651 4,454,752

Total 294,736,683 379,999,225

(This space bas feen intentionaity feft blank)
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NOTE 9 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Tangible Assets Computers ¥ urzmlrc wind (}.fﬁcc Vehicles Total
Fixtures Equipments
Gross block
Asat 1 April 2019 93,077 135,000 107,697 650,370 986,144
Additions during the year 89,288 516,605 153,038 300,000 1,058,991
Disposals during the year - - - -
As at 31 March 2020 182,365 651,665 260,735 950,370 2,045,135
Additions during the year 445 940 401,994 38,856 1,631,105 2,517,895
Disposals during the year - - - = -
As at 31 March 2021 628,305 1,053,659 299,591 2,581,475 4,563,030
Accumulated Depreciation
Up to 31 March 2019 45,372 45,969 43,743 11,687 146,771
Charge for the year 84,796 47,954 82,133 238,157 453,040
On disposals L : ” y
Up to 31 March 2020 130,168 93,923 125,876 249,844 599,811
Charge for the year 173,958 180,528 83,275 407,517 845,078
On disposals 5 5 S - ¢
Up to 31 March 2021 304,126 274,251 209,151 657,361 1,444,889
Net Block
As at 31 March 2020 52.197 557,742 154,859 700,526 1,445,324
As at 31 March 2021 324,179 779,408 90,440 1,924,114 3,118,141
Intangible Assets Software
Gross block
Asat 1 April 2019 =
Additions during the year -
Disposals during the year -
As at 31 March 2020 -
Additions during the year 3,300,000
Disposals during the year =
As at 31 March 2021 3,300,000
Accumulated Depreciation
Up to 31 March 2019 -
Charge for the year -
On disposals -
Up to 31 March 2020 -
Charge for the year 923,006
On disposals -
Up to 31 March 2021 923,066
Net Block
As at 31 March 2020 -
As at 31 March 2021 2,376,934
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ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN NO-U52601D1.2017PTC321445

(AU amonnts are in Indian Rupees nndess stated othermise)

NOTE 22. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Background

Aspire & Innovative Advertising Private Limited (CIN-U52601DL2017PTC321445) was
mncorporated in India on 31% July, 2017 mainly to produce and / or sell all kind of electronic
equipments. The company is domiciled in India and has its registered office at B-15, South
Anarkali, Opp. Preet Vihar Parwana Road, Mausam Vihar, Delhi-110051. The Company is a
closely held company with paid up share capital of INR 100,000 divided into 10,000 cquity
shares of INR 10 each.

(b) Basis for preparation of Financial Statement

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on an accrual basis in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India (“Indian GAAP”) and
comply in all material respects with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as
amended), and with the relevant provisions of the Act, pronouncements of The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘TCATD).

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule 111 to the Act. Based on the
nature of business, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as up to twelve months for

the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

All amounts in Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees, the functional currency of

the Company, unless otherwise specified.
(c) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions, that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent liabilities at the date of these financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the years presented. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to

accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and future
periods affected.
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ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN NO-U52601D1L.2017PTC321445

(Al amounnts are in Indian Rupees unless stated otherwise)

(d) Property, Plant and Equipments

Fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses if any. Cost
comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working

condition for its intended use.

A) Depreciation

In respect of fixed assets (Other than frechold land and capital work in progress) acquired during
the vear depreciation/amortization is charged on the Written Down Value (WDYV) Method over

the estimated useful life of the assets.

Amortization of intangible assets provided over the life of intangible Assets on Written Down
Value (WDV) Method.

Residual Value tfor Tangible and Intangible Assets are taken as 3% of the acquisition cost.

Useful life of Assets is determined by the management by internal technical assessment.
Depreciation on additions to fixed assets is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of
acquisition of the assets. Depreciation on sale/deduction from fixed assets is provided for up to
the date of sale/ deduction.

Assets Useful life
Computers and accessories 3 Years
Furniture and fixtures 10 Years
Office Equipments 5 Years
Motor Car 8 Years
Intangible Assets 3 Years
Plant & Machinery 15 Years

Individual assets costing INR 5,000 or less are depreciated fully in the vear of purchase.
B) Tangible fixed assets

Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The
cost of fixed assets includes interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifving fixed
assets up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use and other incidental expenses incurred
up to that date. Exchange differences arising on restatement / settlement of long-term foreign
currency borrowings relating to acquisition of depreciable fixed assets are adjusted to the cost of
the respective assets and depreciated over the remaining useful life of such assets. Subsequent
expenditure relating to fixed assets is capitalised only if such expenditure results in an increase in
the future benefits from such asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

For Aspire & innovative Advertising Pyt Ltg,
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ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIM ITED
CIN NO-U52601D1.2017PTC321445
(AU anonnts are in Indian Rupees unless stated othern ise)

Fixed assets retired from active use and held for sale are stated at the lower of their net book

value and net realisable value and are disclosed separately 1n the Balance Sheet.

C) Intangible assets

Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, if any.
The cost of an intangible asset comprises its purchase price, including any import duties and
other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the taxing authorities), and any
directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use and net of any
trade discounts and rebares. Subsequent expenditure on an intangible asset after its purchase /
completion is recognised as an expense when incurred unless it is probable that such expenditure
will enable the asset to generate future economic benefits in excess of its originally assessed
standards of pecformance and such expenditure can be measured and attributed to the asset
reliably, in which case such expenditure is added to the cost of the asset.

(e) Impairment of assets

The catrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication
of impairment based on internal / external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is
greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value at the weighted average cost of capital.
After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its
remaining useful life.

(f) Leases

Leases in which a substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments and receipts under such leases are recognised
to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease unless the
lease payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to
compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases, in which case the same are
recognised as an expense in line with the contractual term.

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the lessee.

(g2) Investments

Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a vear are
classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term mvestments.
Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual
investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution
in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the investments.

3 ‘
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ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN NO-U52601D1.2017PTC321445

(Al amonnts are in Indian Rupees unless stated othern ise)

(h) Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying
assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that
necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other
borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they
are incurred.

(1) Inventories

lnventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is computed on FIFO
basis. Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress include all costs of purchases, conversion
costs and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.
The net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

(j) Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Income has been recognized as per
Accounting Standard-9.

(k) Foreign currency transactions

Forejgn currency transactions

(1) Initial Recognition:-

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the
toreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign
currency at the date of the transaction or at rates closely approximate at the date of
transaction.

(i) Conversion:-

Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items
which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction

(1) Exchange Differences:-

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting monetary
items of company at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during
the vear, or reported in previous financial statements, are recognized as income or as
expenses in the year in which they arise except those arising from investments in non-
mntegral operations.

(iv)Forward Exchange Contracts:-

Forward Exchange Contracts not intended for trading or speculation purposes. The
premium or discount arising at the inception of forward exchange contracts is amortized as
expense or income over the life of the contract. Exchange differences on such contracts are
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ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN NO-U52601D1.2017PTC321445
(Al amonnts are in Indian Rupees nnless stated otherwise)

recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which the exchange rates
change. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of forward exchange contract is

recognized as income or as expense for the vear.

(I) Employee benefits

Provident fuind

A retirement benefit in the form of provident fund scheme is a defined contribution and the
contribution is charged to the statement of profit and loss of the year when the contribution
to the respective fund is due.

Gratuity

Gratuity is a post-employment defined benefit plan. Short-term and long-term liability
recognized in the Balance Sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation
at the reporting date less the fair value of plan assets. Gratuity is provided for on the basis of
an actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method at the end of each financial year.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in full in the statement of profit and loss for the

period in which they occur.
Compensated absences

Short-term and long-term compensated absences are provided for on the basis of actuarial
valuation on projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in full in
the statement of profit and loss for the period in which they occur.

(m) Income taxes

Tax expense for the year comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income tax is
measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
Indian Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India as on the Balance Sheet date as applicable to
current financial year and any adjustment to taxes in respect of previous years. Interest
expenses and penalties, if any, related to income tax are included other expenses. Interest
Income, it any, related to Income tax is included in Other Income.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of current year timing differences between taxable
income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amount
of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used
for taxation purposes.

A deferred tax liability is recognised based on the expected manner of realisation or
settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted, or
substantively enacted, by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets are recognised
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ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN NO-U52601DL2017PTC321445

(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees ninless stated otherwise)

only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
the asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right
to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability
on a net basis. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and the deferred
tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority.

(n) Earnings per Share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable
taxes) by the weighted average number of cquity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity sharcholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(0) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past
event; it 1s probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present
value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates.

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the statement of profit and loss but disclosed in
the notes of financial statement.

Contingent assets neither recognised in the statement of profit and loss not disclosed in the
notes to financial statement.

(p) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of financial statements comprise cash with banks
and cash in hand. These are highly convertible in cash and are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in value.
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ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN NO-U52601DL2017PTC321445

(Al amonnts are in Indian Rupees unless stated othermise)

NOTE 23. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. Related Party Disclosures in accordance to provisions of AS-18 Related Party
Disclosure as under:

List of related parties where control exits and related parties with whom transactions have
taken place and their relationships with company:

Key Managerial Personnel
e Mr. Nitesh Agarwalla, Director  (DIN-07468522)
®  Mr. Amarchand Agarwal, Director (DIN-07849850)
e Mr. Rakesh Kumar Mittal, Director (DIN-06760395)

Relatives of Key Managerial Person
e Ms. Rinku Agarwalla
e Mr. Naresh Kumar Agarwalla
¢ Ms. Sudha Agarwal

Company under same management
e Urban Valley Buildcon Private Limited (CIN-U70102D1.2014PTC263277)
e Boatman Advisers Private Limited (CIN-U74999D1.2016PTC309356)

Balances Qutstanding/ transactions with Related Parties:

Salary Paid to
- Nitesh Agarwalla 2,036,047 Nil
- Amarchand Agarwal 1,100,000 1,175,000
- Rakesh Kumar Mittal 1,100,000 1,175,000
- Rinku Agarwalla 1,936,047 0,229,825
Sale of Stock-in-Trade
- Nitesh Agarwalla 22,656 2,589
- Rakesh kumar Mittal 16,441 Nil
- Rinku Agarwalla Nil 80,414
- Naresh Kumar Agarwalla 22,656 Nil

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
- Boatman Advisers Private Limited 7,780,526 Nil

Purchase of Fixed Assets
- Urban Valley Buildcon Private Limited 401,994 516,665
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ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN NO-U52601D1.2017PTC321445

(AN amonnts are in Indian Rupees mntess stated othery ise)

Balance Outstanding
Payable against Unsecured Loan from
- Nitesh Agarwalla 1,585,000 Nil
Advance for purchase of Fixed Assets
- Urban Valley Buildcon Private Limited Nil 98,286
Payable for purchase of Stock-in-Trade and
Fixed Assets
- Boatman Advisers Private Limited 8,727,155 Nil
- Urban Valley Buildcon Private Limited 360,656 Nil
Personal Guarantee given by Directors / Relatives
of Directors
- Nitesh Agarwalla 49,800,000 49,800,000
- Amarchand Agarwal 20,000,000 20,000,000
- Rakesh Kumar Mittal 20,000,000 20,000,000
- Rinku Agarwalla 8,100,000 8,100,000
- Sudha Agarwal 23,200,000 23,200,000
Guarantee given by Directors / Relative of
Directors represented by personal Assets as
collateral
Residential Flat 2,921,000 2,921,000
(Owner - Nitesh Agarwalla and Sudha Agarwal)
Residential Flat 1,051,000 1,051,000
(Owner - Nitesh Agarwalla and Rinku Agarwalla)
2. Lease
Operating Lease:
. Future minimum lease payments in respect of non-cancellable lease are as follows:

Payable not later than one vear

Payable after one year but within five vears

Nil

Nil

Payable later than five vears

Nil

Nil

ii.  Fixed lease rentals have been recognized in the Statement of Profit

no contingent lease rental liability of the company.

=
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ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN NO-U52601DL2017PTC321445
(Al amonnts are in Indian 1 Supees nnless stated othery iic)

3. Earnings Per Share

e For the Year from | For the Vear from
e April1,2020t0 | April1, 201910
e ' _ March 31,2021 | March 31,2020
Profit/(Loss) for the year 227714771 19.953.710
Profit /(Loss) attributable to Equity sharcholders 22,774,771 19,953,710
Weighted average number of Equity shares for 10,000 10,000
Basic/Diluted EPS (Nos.)
Nominal value per share 10.00 10.00
Earnings per share 2,277.48 1,995.37

4. Taxes on Income

In accordance with the Accounting Standard — 22 (AS-22), regarding ‘Accounting for
Taxes on Income’, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the cumulative
differences, that resulted in Deferred Tax Assets &
and description of item thereof that creates these differences are

tax effects of significant timing
Liabilities

as follows:

Major components of deferred tax arising on
account of timing differences are:
Deferred Tax Liability (D'TT )

Deferred Tax Asset (DTA)

- Depreciation and Amortization

- Expenses on which TDS not deducted

- Provision for Expenses

= Unrealised Loss on diminution in value of
Current Investment

Total Timing Difference

Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability)
Deferred Tax Balance of previous year

Deferred Tax (Expense) / Income for the year

Nil

1,092,162
Nil
937,773
36,315
2,029,935
564,728
273,048
291,680

Nil

239,304
210,000
552,662

48217
1,050,183
273,048
486,888
(213,840)

5. Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure

Details of foreign currency (FC) exposures as

hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise

F
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ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN NO-U52601DL2017PTC321445

(Al amonnts are in Indian Rupees unless stated otherwise)

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Amount n| e
Formgn L
- i i Lo Equwalent
- . ~ Currency Cr e
Receivable trom Customers NA Nil Nil Nil Nil
Pavable to Vendors NA Nil Nil Nil Nil

6. Segment Reporting

The Company operates i a single reportable segment ie. manufacturing and / or sale of
electronic equipments, which have similar risks and returns for the purpose ot AS 17 on

‘Segment Reporting’. The Company does not have any reportable geographical segment.

7. Additional Information pursuant to Schedule III of Companies Act, 2013.

7.1 Payment to the Auditors*:

As Auditor 857,000 958,000
For Company Law Matters 45,000 44,400
For Reimbursement of Expenses 1,700 4,860

Total 903,700 1,007,260

*Amount does not include GS'T.

7.2 Earnings and Expenses in Foreign Currency-Foreign Currency Earnings & outgo is
as hereunder:-

Earnings NA Nil Nil
Expenses NA Nil Nil

7.3 Contingent Liabilities

There is Contingent Liability of INR 30,000,000 as at March 31, 2021 (Previous Year: INR
22,500,000) in the form of Bank Guarantee issued to customers.

7.4 CIF Value of Imports- CIF value of imports of Raw Material and Capital Goods is
given hereunder:-

For Aspire & nnovative Advertising Pt Lt Forspive & ovatve Adertisng P
HIE & innovalive Advertising Pyt Ltq,
F_\ Director
Director



ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN NO-U52601D12017PTC321445
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""" | Forthe Yearfrom | For the Year from

| ApiL20200 | Aprlt, 20090

. o - March 31,2021 March31,2020

laterial Nil e

CIF Value of Imports of Capital Goods Nil Nil

hereunder:

J'*'OB Value of Exports

Nil Nil

7.6 Particulars of Imported and Indigenous Raw Material Consumed in production

Imported Nil Nil Nil
Indigenous Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil Nil Nil

8. Long Term and Short Term Borrowings (Secured)

Company has secured Loan of INR 1,755,540 (Previous Year: INR 419,169) for purchase
of Assets which is secured against respective assets. Loan is payable in monthly

mstalments.

There is no default by the company during the year (Previous Year — Nil) in repayment of
Loan and interest thereon which is due for payment.

9. Working Capital Facilities sanctioned by ICICI Bank Limited (Fund Based — INR 1.50
Crores and Non-Fund Based - INR 3.50 Crores) as on 31" March 2021 (Previous Year:
Fund Based — INR 2.50 Crores and Non-Fund Based - INR 2.50 Crores). These facilities
are secured by Charge on Current Assets (including Fixed Deposits) of the Company,
Personal Assets of Directors and/or their relatives and Personal Guarantee of Directors

and/or their relatives.

10. There are no reportable exceptional item in Statement of Profit and Loss for the year

ending on March 31, 2021 (Previous Year — INil).
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CIN NO-U52601DL2017PTC321445

(AN amonnts are in Indian Rupees nnless stated otherise)

11. Amount pavable to Micro, Small and Medwum Enterprises (MSME) and Interest thereon

Principal Amount Due

Interest Due and remaining unpaid at the year

2 94,56
ardladt 322,111 4,561

Principal amounts paid beyond the appointed day

during the year 13,000,888 5,195,103

Interest paid under section 16 of MSME Act,

2006 beyond the appointed date during the year Nil Nil

Interest paid other than section 16 of MSME
5 Act,2006 beyond the appointed date during the Nil Nil
year

Interest due & payable in respect of MSME

2322
suppliers for which payment already made HE el i el

- Interest Due & payable in respect of principal

: 2 22.5
amount outstanding at the year ended b eh el

8 Interest due & payable for earlier years to

MSME 94,562 22,288

This information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified by
the management, on the basis of information available with the Company from its vendors.

Interest due and payable to MSME suppliers is included in Trade Payables to MSME
vendors.

12. Disclosure regarding situation aroused due to COVID-19

The Operations and the Financial Results of the Company during the Year ended 31st March
2021 were marginally impacted due to sudden shutdown of the company’s business under the
lockdown announced by the State/Central Government after the outbreak of COVID-19
Pandemic in March 2020. The Company has since resumed its operations since April, 2020
conforming to the guidelines of the Government.

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to
COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible Assets,
Investments, Inventories, Receivables and Other Current Assets.

In developing the assumptions relating to the future uncertainties in the economic conditions
because of this Pandemic, the Company, as at the date of approval of these financial results has
used internal and external sources on the expected future performance, sales projection, liquidity,
manpower, availability of mventory, recoverability of receivables etc. of the Company.
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In addition the management does not see any risks in the ability to confinue as going concern
and meeting its liabilitics as and when they fall due.

13. General

13.1 Amounts of previous year have been regrouped / rearranged to reflect true and fair

view of the financial statements.

13.2  All amounts are rounded off to the nearest Rupee.
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